
From: Admin <admin@footballsouthcoast.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 21 January 2026 12:54 PM 
Subject: Deploy x Football South Coast Partnership Extension Announcement & club purchase links 

 

Good Afternoon Member Clubs, 

In addition to the below announcement,please see following link to where all clubs can be directed for ball information (ball type for 
each league is listed) :  

https://deployfootball.com/collections/football-south-coast 

Clubs can register their accounts and make their purchases, via the following link : 

 https://deployfootball.com/pages/bulk-discounts-registration 
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Yours in football, 

Sonya Keir 

Football Development Manager Football South Coast 

Phone    (02) 42856929 

Address Ian McLennan Park, 50 Wyllie road, Kembla Grange 2526 

Website www.footballsouthcoast.com 

Email admin@footballsouthcoast.com 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

  

IMPORTANT: This message is intended for the above mentioned, addressee and may contain confidential information. Access to this 
email by anyone else 

is unauthorised.  If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify the sender as any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or  action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.  Views expressed in this 
message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Football South Coast Board or any of its 
Directors 
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Football South Coast x Deploy Partnership Extension Announcement 

  

Football South Coast is proud to confirm the extension of our long-
standing partnership with Deploy for the 2026 seasons, continuing a 

relationship now over four years strong.                        

  

From 2026, the Deploy Munich will serve as the official match ball of the 
Men’s & Womens Premiership, while the Deploy Instinct will become 
the official match ball of the Men’s Premier Leagues 2 & 3. Deploy will 
also supply all match balls for the community and junior leagues.  

  

Deploy continues to deliver community clubs the best value for money 
footballs across all levels and price points, helping lift the playing 
experience across the entire district. 

  

“Our partnership with FSC goes beyond supplying footballs, it’s about 
supporting a thriving community. We’re committed to giving clubs the 
best value and helping every player enjoy a better football experience 



from grassroots through to the premier competitions.” – Kurt Johnson, 
Deploy 

  

 

‘‘We are delighted to extend our partnership with Deploy, who continue to 
demonstrate a strong commitment to quality and innovation across 
match and training balls.  We look forward to building on the success of 
our relationship and working together to support the continued growth of 
the sport’’ - Ann-Marie Ballina, CEO 

  

For more information, including guidance on which footballs best suit 
your club’s programs, visit the FSC Hub on the Deploy website. 

  

Shop now  

 

 

 

  
 

https://footballsouthcoast.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=e9708c0bc9e6d156851888e58&id=ca52f337eb&e=404961f780
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